



713.744.7400713.744.7467281.736.4424

rfassett@lee-associates.com lee-associates.com/Houston 10497 Town and Country Way Suite 700, Houston, TX 77024 License ID: 597036

## RYAN FASSETT Director

## **PROFILE**

Ryan Fassett is a Tenant Representative for Lee & Associates-Houston. He specializes in tenant representation in office and industrial properties. Since 2009 Ryan has negotiated leases in all Houston submarkets.

Ryan has five years of experience working as an engineer and seven years of experience in real estate investment banking and has superior analytical strengths and a thorough understanding of how landlords and investors view commercial real estate properties.

## **EXPERIENCE**

- 2024 to Present: Lee & Associates, Director
- 2022 to 2024: Lee & Associates, Associate
- 2011 to 2022: Moody Rambin
- 2009 to 2011: UGL Equis

## **EDUCATION**

- Bachelor of Science in Engineering, Michigan University
- Masters of Science, DePaul University

